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Bureau of Office Services 
 
December 17, 2020                    EMAIL ONLY 

 
Richard Walton 
Noble Environmental Inc. 
2195 Morgantown Road 
Uniontown, PA  15401 
 
Re: Bureau of Waste Management 
 Westmoreland Sanitary Landfill, LLC 
 Permit No. 100277 
 Surety Bond No. SUR0063216 - $1,632,438 
 Argonaut Insurance Company – October 6, 2020 
 
Dear Mr. Walton: 
 
The Department of Environmental Protection has approved the Surety Bond 
and Additional Bond Endorsement for the above-referenced surety bond.   
 
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me by email 
at tajefferso@pa.gov. 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Tammy Jefferson 
Administrative Assistant 
Division of Contracts, Procurement & Bonding  
 
cc: BWM – SWRO –Denis Strittmatter/Sharon Svitek/Greg Holesh 
 File 

 


